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19 July 1954

Mr. Grote Reber
General Delivery
Wailuku, Maui
Territory of Hawaii

Dear Mr. Reber:

We are now in position to measure the age
of your carbon sample if you still wish to have
it done. We make a charge of $100 (payable to
the University of Michigan, Phoenix Project #6).

Dating the lava flows sounds like an
interesting project, and I hope that the age will
turn out to be in such a range that the Cl& method
can be of value,

Sincerely,

%/(-C/\w

H. R. Crane
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